

Heath Planning Board Meeting

9_28_2020

Meeting called to order at 5:07.

Attendance: Calvin Carr, Douglas Mason, Bill Gran, Bob Viarengo.

Others in attendance:

Discussion points:

- Todd Geary's plot plan: Todd will need a drawing showing both of the proposed properties and their frontages.
- We discussed Jim Hawkins letter about Vincent Road and decided that as long as building permit was permissible to FRCOG, we did not need to do anything further.

Questions for Jeffrey T. Blake

- What is common ownership?
 - What are the specific criteria for a grandfathered lot in Mohawk Estates.
 - What does Jim Hawkins have to make to say yes to a building permit?
 - When is Jeffrey available to meet?

Actions:

Cal sends questions to Jeffrey Blake

Doug asks for a list of grandfathered properties once we have the criteria from Jeffrey.

Doug moved to close the meeting, Bob seconded.

Meeting closed at 6:19 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Douglas Mason